CERTIFICATE OF
APPROPRIATENESS

PLACARD

RH Dc for Raleigh Historic Resources

RALEIGH HISTORIC

DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Project Description:
500 BLOCK JOHN HAYWOOD WAY
Address =  Renew COAs 125-07-CA and 214-07-CA for new carriage
BLOUNT STREET houses and associated landscaping.
Historic District »  Minor specification changes approved also.
Historic Property OK to PERMIT
023-15-MW
Certificate Number
3/2/2015
Date of Issue
3/2/2016
Expiration Date

This card must be kept pasted in a location within public
view until all phases of the described project are complefe.
The work must conform with the code of the City of Raleigh
and laws of the stafe of North Caroling. When your project
is complete, you are required to ask for a final zoning
inspection in a historic district area. Telephone the RHDC
office af 832-7238 and commission staff will coordinate
the inspection with the Inspections Deparment. If you

do not call for this final inspection, your Cerfificate of
Appropriateness is null and void. Raleigh Hisjric Development ComfTSsion

Signature,

Pending the resolution of appeals, commencement of work is at your own risk.
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Tully, Tania

SR S i
From: Casey O'Neill <OneillCJ@stanleymartin.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 4:48 PM
To: . Tully, Tania
Cc: Band, Daniel; Brad J. Gasperini
Subject: RE: New COA for Blount St. Carriage homes
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Tania

Can you shoot me an example of what you are looking for on the railings so | can have it corrected on our unit?

I think | know what you are talking about, and adding an exterior horizontal band should be really easy. | just do not
want to do it twice.

Thanks

Casey J. O'Neill

Purchasing Manager

Raleigh Division

STANLEY MARTIN HOMES

4000 Westchase Boulevard, Building Two
Suite 110

Raleigh, NC 27607

Ph: 919.977.8760

Cell: 703.929.5789

Fx: 919.977.8763
www.StanleyMartinHomes.com

From: Tully, Tania [mailto:Tania.Tully@raleighnc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 4:23 PM

To: Casey O'Neill

Cc: Band, Daniel

Subject: RE: New COA for Blount St. Carriage homes

Hi Casey -
I have reviewed the application and need the following additional items to finalize the review:

1. Overall photos of the entire building.

2. Specs on new windows, light fixtures, and new garage doors (they visually are not the same as the original approval)

3. Statement that the architectural design, materials and specs (other than those above being changed) are the same
as what was originally approved. The photos requested above will supplement this statement.
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6600 DecaTrim ™ If

Garage Door
Design Center

www.Wayne-Dalton.com g .. e
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Go to'Wayne-Dalton.com today and click on Design Center. Here you can b i e
upload a photo of your home and experiment with panel designs, color: gt
options, window styles and hardware designs. Instant curb appeal awaits

with just the click of your mouse!

SOLD AND DISTRIBUTED BY:

2501 S. State Hwy 121 Bus., Ste 200
Lewisville, TX 75067
www.wayne-dalton.com

© 2014 Wayne Dalton, a Division of Overhead Door Corparation. Consistent with our policy of cantinuing product improvement,
we reserve the right to change product specifications without notice or obligation. Item 351657
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WOOD- 200 DOUBLE HUNG
\ covrosiie STANDARD FEATURES

! 2
ooy e

Low-maintenance eellular PVC exterior
componentsireadyitoacceptacrylielatexpaints

Simulated=divided-lite (SDL)options in 7/s and
114" profiles forhistorically accurate appearanog

Low-maintenance cellular PVC exterior
brickimatld

Energy-efficientWarm Edgeinsulating qlass
for enhanced energy performance

Gompression balance system for simple tilti
¢leaning of exterior alass

Bothisash tiltin and remove for safe and easy
clesning ofiexteriorglass

495" tambs eliminate need for drywalliwark;
customijamb extensions to:8is:

Selecticlearwoodiinteriorready for paintor
stain to'matchiany interiordecor

Taupe cam=action'sashlocks and matching
beige [ambliner; aptional white cam-action'sash
logks and matching White jambliner available

Routed fingeriftin bottom sash rail for
easy operation

Foam=filled weatherstripping on'sashforair=
tight perfarmance and'smooth operation

OPTIONS

GLASS OPTIONS:

Low-E, HP {Low-E/argon), tinted, Low-E tinted,
temperad andiobseure

EXTERIOR CASING:

180 Brick Maould{standard); 8!/s"Williamsbura,
312" Flat, 512" Flat, 412" Wide'BackiBand, standay
SilliNose and Bull'Sill Nose

PRO'SERIES 200 DOUBLE HUNG ; GRILLE OPTIONS:

Grilles-netween-the-glass (GBG)in %/s" and '/s" fi4
/e selllptured; /&  and /s simulatad-divided-lit
RValue | WiFactor SHGC (SDLYwithishadow bar; %% /s’ 1}/isi removable
wood arilles

PRODUCT CONFIGURATION:

"Twins; side lites, fixed, combinations, bays; eircle
heads, quarter circles, ellipticals; transoms,
frueradius; arches and a wideariety of
architeetural shapes

COLOR:

Exterior easing'available'in paintable white;
RValue | UFactor  SHGC VT i interioravailable'in'select clear wood
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NERC CERTIFIED

PRO'SERIES 200'DOUBLE HUNG W/SDL

NERC CERTIRIED

1. Available opticn,
2, HP glass option combines Low-E with argon gas fill for high performance.

44 PLY GEM

BuILping PRODUCTS. BUILDING SUCCESS.

© 2011 Ply. Gem Industries; Inc. NG2-S5200DH-0911-1H-CG-REV.D  SKU# 3751101101197













Tullx, Tania | :

From: Tully, Tania :

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 1:53 PM
To: ‘Casey O'Neill' ;

Cc: Band, Daniel; Brad J. Gasperini

Subject: RE: New COA for Blount St. Carriage homes
Hi Casey —

Thanks for the additional information. We are almost there! The only outstanding item has to do with the windows.

The product you provided (PlyGem 200 Double Hung) is a wood composite window that may not be approvable. The
description states that it has “cellular PVC exterior components.” There is not enough information to determine what
they mean by that. Cellular PVC is approved for exterior trim and sills in new construction, but not the actual
window. Section drawings of the windows (including the SDL profile) will help clarify this information. If the window
sashes have a cellular PVC exterior a new product will need to be selected.

Best,
Tania

Tania Georgiou Tully, Preservation Planner
Long Range Planning Division

Raleigh Department of City Planning
919.996.2674

919.516.2684 (fax)
tania.tully@raleighnc.gov

COA process information is available here.

From: Casey O'Neill [mailto:OneillCI@stanleymartin.com]
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:53 PM

To: Tully, Tania

Cc: Band, Daniel; Brad J. Gaspetrini

Subject: RE: New COA for Blount St. Carriage homes

Tania
Below is a link that will take you to the overall photo's of the entire building that you
asked for. I could not attach them due to size restraints. Also, attached is the

information on the lights, windows, and garage doors.

Link to Blount St. Photos
https://www.dropbox.com/s/@c4w3wv@yrva99i/Blount%20ST#%20Photos.zip?dl=0

The Architectural design, materials and specs (other than those above being changed) are the
same as what was originally approved.










